
NASSAU HEALTH CARE CORPORATION 
a/k/a the NuHealth System Request for Proposals for 

Inpatient DRG Coding Validation RPF 2015-024 
Q & A 

 

1.  Is the RFP Title & RFP Number correct: Inpatient DRG Coding Validation 2015 RPF 2015-024? 

Yes. 

2. What  is the existing Coding Applications/Encoder and Electronic Health Record utilized by 

NHCC? 

 

Sunrise/Allscripts is our EMR, Streamline/Access Anywhere is our data repository and 3M HDM 

is our encoder.   

 

3.  Are there any page limits on our Proposal? 

 

No, however, all criteria must be met as described in the RFP. 

 

4.  Can you confirm if you are seeking a proposal for:  1. DRG Inpatient Coding; 2. DRG Inpatient 

Coding Validation/Audits, or 3. Combination of DRG Inpatient Coding and DRG Inpatient Coding 

Validation/Audits? 

We are seeking proposals for Inpatient Coding Services as well as Validation Services.  They are 2 

different RFP’s. 

5.  If this Proposal is for DRG Coding Validation, will this be a Pre or Post DRG Coding Validation 

audit? 

After the chart is coded it will go to validation. 

6.  Can you confirm an estimated quantity for both, DRG Inpatient Coding records and DRG 

Inpatient Coding Validation audits. 

 

This number will fluctuate. 

 

7.  Do you require the monthly in-services to be conducted onsite or remote via a Webex 

conference, or similar online technology?  

All will be considered. 

 



8.  Does NHCC require any particular format (PDF, Word, etc) for the electronic version of our 

Proposal on CD? 

 

No. 

 

 


